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Kate McKinlay

From: Brownlee, Maddy <Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 4:11 PM
To: Kristy Rusher
Cc: Riki Donnelly; 'Sally Gepp'; pwilliams@doc.govt.nz; Imogen Edwards; Philip Maw; 

dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; pwilson@fedfarm.co.nz; mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz; 
stephen@projectbarrister.nz; humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz; 
jw@jameswinchester.co.nz; sal.lennon@simpsongrierson.com

Subject: RE: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Mr English Evidence
Attachments: Hamish English - s 274 evidence.pdf

Hi Kristy  
 
I have spoken to Judge Borthwick who directs that a legible copy of Mr English’s evidence be filed by 5pm tomorrow 
(5 October 2022).  
 
 
I suspect it may have been a photocopying/scanning issue that caused page 7 to blur etc.  
 
Kind regards 
Maddy 
 

 

 

 
Maddy Brownlee  
Case/Hearing Manager  
Christchurch Environment Court | Land Valuation Tribunal 
20 Lichfield Street, Christchurch | WX 11113 
Maddy.Brownlee@justice.govt.nz 
https://environmentcourt.govt.nz/  
 

 
 
 
 

From: Brownlee, Maddy  
Sent: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 4:27 p.m. 
To: 'Kristy Rusher' <Kristy.Rusher@awslegal.co.nz> 
Cc: 'Riki Donnelly' <Riki.Donnelly@PRLaw.co.nz>; 'Sally Gepp' <sally@sallygepp.co.nz>; Pene Williams 
<pwilliams@doc.govt.nz>; imogen.edwards@wynnwilliams.co.nz; Philip Maw <philip.maw@wynnwilliams.co.nz>; 
dallan@ellisgould.co.nz; pwilson@fedfarm.co.nz; mcampbell@fedfarm.org.nz; stephen@projectbarrister.nz; 
humphrey.tapper@meridianenergy.co.nz; jw@jameswinchester.co.nz; sal.lennon@simpsongrierson.com 
Subject: pSWLP Tranche 3 - Mr English Evidence 
 
Good afternoon Kristy 
 
Page 7 of Mr English’s brief of evidence (the final page) is very difficult to read.  
 
Before I pass this on to the bench, could you please get a clear copy of page 7 to me? That would be greatly 
appreciated.  
 
Many thanks 
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
 

 


